
 
 8/06/18 Page 1 of  3 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, August 6, 2018 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the July 9, 2018 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
 

6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
Discussion and possible ratification of the following agreements (previously approved by Chair 
Clark): 
 
a. New agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-561) for 
rehabilitation of Quapaw Site 15 in Lincoln County Conservation District. 
  
b. New agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-562) for 
rehabilitation of Boiling Springs Site 1 in Latimer County Conservation District.  
 
c.  Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (69-7335-16-212 / 
OCC-485) for rehabilitation design and construction of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North 
Fork of the Red River Conservation District. Amendment 1 adds $1,575,000. 
 
d.  Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-14-08 / 
OCC-377) for rehabilitation of Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 in Noble County 
Conservation District.  Amendment 1 adds $1,700,000 and extends time to September 30, 
2020. 
 
e. Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-14-12 / 
OCC-381 for rehabilitation of Fourche Maline Creek Site 7M in Latimer County 
Conservation District. Amendment 3 adds $3,650,000 and extends time to September 30, 
2020. 
 
f. Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-15-47 / 
OCC-450) for rehabilitation design and construction of Upper Clear Boggy Site 26 in 
Pontotoc County Conservation District. Amendment 2 extends time to September 30, 2020. 
 
g. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(65-7335-15-03 / OCC-402) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, 
design, and construction management of Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 in Noble County 
Conservation District. Amendment 1 extends time to September 30, 2020. 



 
 8/06/18 Page 2 of  3 

 
h. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(65-7335-15-07 / OCC-397) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, 
design, and construction management of Fourche Maline Creek Site 7M in Latimer County 
Conservation District. Amendment 2 adds $150,000. 
 
i. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(65-7335-16-203 / OCC-469) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, 
design, and construction management of Upper Clear Boggy Site 26 in Pontotoc County 
Conservation District. Amendment 1 extends time to September 30, 2020. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
 
j. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 911 Authority (OCC-563) to create call 
taking boundaries for each public agency certified by the 911 Management Authority based 
on the information certified by the Oklahoma Tax Commission. 
  
k. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-564) to provide financial assistance to 
OCC for the continuation of the Dam Watch Pilot Program. 
 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):  
a.  National Watershed Coalition – NRCS Watershed Program Seminar and Listening 
Session – Decatur, Texas – September 18, 2018 
 
b. National Association of State Conservation Agencies – 2018 Annual Meeting and Field 
Staff Idea Sharing Session – Syracuse, New York – September 30 – October 4, 2018 
 

8. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #4). 
 

9. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit 
#5).   

 
10. Public Comments 

 
11. New Business 

 
12. Break (at option of the Chair) 

 
13. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 
14.  Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 



 
 8/06/18 Page 3 of  3 

3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
15.  Discussion and possible action to change the date of the October 1, 2018 Commission 

Meeting.   
 

Next Meeting: Monday, September 10, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N. 
Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 

 
16.  Adjournment 
 



 
 7/9/18 Page 1 of 7 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, July 9, 2018, at the Agriculture 
Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  The 
meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chairman Bill Clark.  He stated this was a regular 
scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, 
Sections 301 and following as amended.  The agenda for this meeting was posted at 4:00 p.m. 
Thursday, July 5, 2018, at the front entrance of the building.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance: 

 
Bill Clark, Jr., Chair, Area 5 Member 
Karl Jett, Vice Chair, Area 1 Member 
Phil Campbell, Secretary, Area 2 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member 
Deanna LeGrand, Area 4 Member 

 
Members Absent: None 
 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director 
Ed Crall, Water Quality Division Cost-Share and Finance Director 
Chris Cox, Public Information Officer 
Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller 
Betty Thompson, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Deputy Commissioner   
Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist 
Sidney Lee, eCapitol News 
 

SWEARING IN OF SCOTTY HERRIMAN, AREA III MEMBER  
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director and notary public, administered the Oath of Office 

and Loyalty Oath to Mr. Herriman for his new term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Bill Clark led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Ms. LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the 
minutes of the June 4, 2018 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 



 
 7/9/18 Page 2 of 7 

 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller, presented the claims, 
purchase card summary and financial statement as listed in Exhibit #1.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the claims and financial statement.  Those 
voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Ms. Owen presented a new agreement for ratification that was previously approved by 
Chair LeGrand listed as item “a” and an amended agreement for ratification previously approved 
by Chair Clark as item “b” in Exhibit #2.  She recommended ratification of the agreements as 
presented.  A motion was made by Mr. Jett and seconded by Mr. Campbell to ratify the new and 
amended agreements as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and 
LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Owen presented new agreements listed as items “c through o” in Exhibit #2.  She 

clarified that agreements “d and e” are between the Natural Resources Conservation Service and 
the Oklahoma Conservation Commission to share additional staff. She recommended approval of 
these new agreements as presented.  A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Ms. 
LeGrand to approve the new agreements as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 
Ms. Owen presented amended agreements listed as items “p through e” in Exhibit #2.  She 

recommended approval of these amended agreements as presented.  A motion was made by Ms. 
LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the amended agreements as listed.  Those 
voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried.   

 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS 
 Trey Lam, Executive Director, presented the out of state travel requests for approval as 
listed in Exhibit #3.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to 
approve the travel requests as presented; pending approval by Secretary of Agriculture Jim Reese. 
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried.  
 
NACD SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL MEETING 
 Mr. Lam noted that the dates for the South Central Meeting have been set for September 
4-6, 2018 in San Marcos, Texas.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Campbell and 
seconded by Mr. Jett to approve up to four (4) Commissioners and staff as determined by Director 
Lam to attend the NACD South Central Regional Meeting.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT  

Ms. Owen presented the recommendation for appointment of conservation district 
directors as listed in Exhibit #4.  A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. 
Campbell to approve district director appointment as listed.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 



 
 7/9/18 Page 3 of 7 

Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
DECLARE JEFF HINER ELECTED IN ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
FOR POSITION #2 
 Ms. Owen reported that she had not received the paperwork in time to add Mr. Hiner to the 
agenda last month.  Mr. Hiner was the only candidate to file for election in Ellis County.  After 
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Jett and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to declare Jeff Hiner 
elected in Ellis County Conservation District with a term beginning July 1, 2018. Those voting aye 
were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT JOINT PLANS OF OPERATIONS  

Ms. Owen recommended approval of the Joint Plans of Operations as listed in Exhibit #5. 
A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herriman to approve the plans as 
listed. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand and Clark.  Nay votes:  
none.  Motion carried 
 
PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 At 9:53 a.m., a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to enter 
Executive Session as authorized by the Oklahoma Meeting Act Section 307 (B)(1) of Title 25 of 
the Oklahoma Statutes to discuss the Executive Director’s salary.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Clark, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  The 
Commissioners requested that Ms. Owen remain in Executive Session to take minutes. 
 
 At 10:05 a.m., the Commission re-entered open session. A motion was made by Ms. 
LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Campbell to return to open session. Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Campbell, Clark, Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
 
 A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to set the Executive 
Director’s salary at $93,000 for Fiscal Year 2019. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Clark, 
Herriman and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION -FISCAL YEAR 2018: 

a. Allocations to Conservation Districts for Personnel and Operating Expenses: Mr. Lam 
stated that the allocation to districts for personnel includes gross salary and FICA. Mr. Lam is 
recommending that each district receive $5,000 in operating expense.  After discussion, a motion 
was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to approve the allocations to districts as 
listed in Exhibit #6. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand and Clark.  Nay 
votes:  none.  Motion carried. 

 
b.  Budget Work Program: Mr. Lam noted that the budgeting process went very well this 

year with staff working closing with the Department of Agriculture Financial Management Team. 
Mr. Lam detailed the Budget Work Program as outlined in Exhibit #7.  Mr. Lam discussed the 
categories of Administration, Conservation Programs, Field Services, Abandoned Mine Lands, 
Water Quality/Wetlands and Data Processing.  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. 
LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the Budget Work Program as listed in Exhibit 
#7. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand and Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  
Motion carried. 



 
 7/9/18 Page 4 of 7 

c. Conservation District Director Meeting Expense (maximum of 12 meetings): Ms. Owen 
recommended setting the maximum district director meeting expense at $25.00 per meeting. She 
stated that staff is recommending that there not be a separate account for this expense this year but 
that districts could choose to pay the reimbursement from its operating expense allocation. A 
motion was made by Ms. LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Herriman to set the meeting expense at a 
maximum at $25.00 with reimbursement coming from the district's operating expense allocation. 
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand and Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  
Motion carried. 

 
d.  Personnel and Financial Management Policies: Ms. Owen presented personnel and 

financial management policies for consideration as listed in Exhibit #8. She stated that these 
policies are carry over from last fiscal year and would recommend their approval.  After 
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to approve the 
policies as listed in Exhibit #8. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand and 
Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
BONDING PROCESS FOR SMALL WATERSHED REHABILIATION PROGRAM 

Mr. Lam reported that the Oklahoma Capitol Improvement Authority will be meeting this 
afternoon to discuss legislation passed to initiate the bonding process. As part of this process, Mr. 
Lam noted that he must appear before the Capitol Improvement Authority board and rquest that 
they seek the selling of bonds for this project.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett, to authorize Executive Director Lam to initiate the bonding 
process for the small watershed rehabilitation program.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, 
Herriman, LeGrand and Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Public Comments.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Betty Thompson, Department 
of Agriculture Deputy Commissioner, reported on the following items:   

-The Department of Agriculture has made the top five for a Star Grant and will be 
presenting in St. Louis on July 24  about their proposal to acquire hog trap triggers and cameras. 

- Twelve of the thirteen applications for Hemp licenses have been approved. The 
Department will be attending a Hemp Regulator’s Conference this month. 

- Brent Hilton from Gate, Oklahoma has been newly appointed to the Department of 
Agriculture Board. 

- Recently attended the Cotton Council meeting in Raleigh, North Carolina and presented a 
few cotton facts. 

 
Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: No one was present from the 

Association, Trey Lam, reported the following on their behalf: 
- Ms. Blaney spoke at a conference in El Paso, Texas on the 501 grant for disadvantaged 

and underserved farmers and ranchers. 



 
 7/9/18 Page 5 of 7 

- Ms. Blaney has been named to the Soil Health Institute Action Team.  
- A nomination for the second Oklahoma Leopold Award has been completed and 

submitted. 
- The Leadership Class will meet at the Noble Research Institute on July 24 and 25.  
- Three of the five area meetings have been scheduled. 

 
Natural Resources Conservation Service:  Gary O’Neill, State Conservationist, reported 

on the following items: 
- Presented the partnership report to the Commissioners. 
- New operations funding has been submitted to headquarters for construction of two new 

upstream flood control sites; Brushy Peaceable Site 5 in Pittsburg County and Okfuskee N7 in 
Okfuskee County. 

- CSP applications (900) have all been ranked. 
- Final rankings for EQIP special initiatives such as monarchs and Strike Force were 

completed; obligating $18 million. 
- Received approval to advertise 21 District Conservationist positions to begin the 

transition to new teams.  Announcement closes July 20 and hope to makes selections in August. 
 - The Agency has moved to three zones and the three Assistants for Field Operations are 
Brent Pannell; David Hungerford and Chad Kacir. 
 - Have filled Soil Conservationist positions in Guymon and Hobart; District 
Conservationist positions in Purcell and Clinton; and will need to re-advertise in Mangum. 
 - The new staffing number for the state is 248. 
 - Conservation Planning Training begins next week in Stillwater. 
 - National meeting of Agency Engineering staff will be in Norman next week. 
 - Received notice that Cultural Resource Reviews are no longer needed for state cost-share. 
 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 

Mr. Campbell stated he had nothing to report this month. 
 
Mr. Jett stated he had nothing to report this month. 
 
Mr. Herriman reported that he had planted a two acre chaos garden and some things are 

starting to sprout.  
 
Ms. LeGrand stated she had nothing to report this month. 
 
Mr. Clark reported that he attended the Southern Oklahoma Cow Conference at the Noble 

Research Institute. 
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated a written report is in the packet.  Mr. Lam reported on 

the following items: 
- Conducted budget meetings with each agency division and ODAFF staff. 
- Prepared the Administration budget. 
- Participated in the session discussing the state’s drought management plan at the National 

Weather Center at the University of Oklahoma, Norman. 
- Met with the City of Meeker and other water agency staff to discuss rehabilitation of 



 
 7/9/18 Page 6 of 7 

Meeker Lake. 
 

Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips, Director stated a written report was in the 
packet.  Ms. Phillips reported on the following items: 

- Presented the Commissioners with a copy of a letter from EPA Region 6 to the Secretary 
of Energy and Environment highlighting the success of the non-point source program through the 
strong collaborative relationships with USDA – Natural Resources Conservation Service, 
conservation districts and other integral partners. 

- The Division will host a tour for the EPA Regional Administrator on July 25. 
- Working on potential Water Quality Success Stories. 
- Called attention to the numerous soil health and Blue Thumb education activities this 

month. 
- Rob Barrosi has tendered his resignation and taken another job. 
 
Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated a 

written report is in the packet. He noted that this was a fairly routine month for the division. 
 

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Program: Mike Sharp, Abandoned Mine Lands 
Reclamation Program Assistant Director, stated that a written report was in the Commissioner’s 
packet. He noted that the bid closing for American Burying Beetle surveys closes today. 

 
Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director stated that a written report was in the 

packet.  Ms. Sawatazky reported on the following items: 
- A team of Watershed Technicians and aides cleared 10 sites in Muskogee County this 

week. Plans have been made to clear sites in Payne, Stephens and Logan Counties. 
- Final inspection of the rehabilitation project on Rock Creek Site 16 is scheduled this 

month. 
- Work continues on the rehabilitation of Rock Creek Site 15. 
- Conducted pre-award meetings with Cottonwood Creek Site 54 bidders. Made 

recommendation that the project be re-bid. 
 
Assistant Director: Ms. Owen noted that monthly activities are outlined in the written 

report.  Ms. Owen reported on the following items: 
- Continues to assist Logan County Conservation District with board meeting and 

day-to-day operations.  
- Conducted interviews for part-time archeology positions with Oklahoma County 

Conservation District. 
-Completed budgeting for the Field Services Budget; prepared the allocation memo and 

district allocations to be sent out following Commission meeting. 
 
NEXT MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 
Monday, August 6, 2018, in the Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma beginning at 9:30 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Mr. Campbell made a motion, seconded by Ms. LeGrand, 



 
 7/9/18 Page 7 of 7 

to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, 
LeGrand and Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 

 
 
  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on August 6, 2018. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair 













































DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Deer Creek Nathan Miller John Flaming June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Ellis County Ted Thimling Grant Dowler June 30, 2020 ----- A
Ellis County Kenneth Boyd Ted Thimling June 30, 2020 ----- E1
Okfuskee County Tom Goode Gary Turbeville June 30, 2019 ---- E3
Talihina E. Scott Medders Jason Adams June 30, 2021 ----- E2
Woods County Deb Kimbro Collin Pierce June 30, 2020 ---- A

Exhibit #4 8/6/2018

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



Exhibit #5  August 6, 2018 

 
Joint Plans of Operation 

Fiscal Year 2019 
Recommendations for Approval 

 
 
 

Area I    Area II   Area III 
Blaine    Garvin    Mayes 
Ellis    Lincoln   Muskogee 
Grant    Murray   Okmulgee 
Woods    Noble    Tulsa 
Woodward   Pawnee   Wagoner 
    Seminole 
    Shawnee 
         
 
 
Area IV   Area V  
Greer    Hughes 
Kiowa    Johnston 
North Caddo   Kiamichi 
South Caddo   Marshall 
Stephens   Okfuskee 
Washita   Pushmataha 
     
 



 
 Page 1 of 2                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, August 6, 2018 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
 
· Met with the Oklahoma Capitol Improvement Authority to discuss bond for the watershed 

rehabilitation program. 

· Participated in the NACD Tribal RPG teleconference. 

· Attended the Water Research Advisory Board meeting. 

· Hosted Scott Stoodley’s OSU watershed planning graduate class. 

· Attended the Oklahoma Cattlemen’s Association banquet. 

· Participated in the 2nd session of the OACD Leadership Class hosted by Noble Research 
Institute. 

· Conducted a field tour to Fourteen Mile Creek in Wagoner County with Department of 
Agriculture for Anne Idsal, EPA Region 6 Administrator.  

· Met with the State Auditor to discuss options for conservation districts auditing requirements. 

· Participated in the NACD South Central Region teleconference. 

· Met with Secretary of Energy and Environment Teague and other water agencies to discuss the 
process for moving forward with an agreement with Arkansas on the Illinois River. 

· Public Information Officer attended the Sac and Fox Tribal Fair in Stroud and the soil health 
seminar in Marietta. 

· Held a meeting with NRCS and Commission staff to discuss conservation planning staffing 
agreements. 

· Assisted Logan, Bryan, Garfield and Osage County Conservation Districts due to vacancies 
occurring at the end of the quarter. Finalized hiring of staff in Logan County and assisted with 
board meeting preparation. Completed quarterly tax reporting for multiple districts. 

· Participated in the Oklahoma Prescribe Burn Association board meeting. 

· Assisted with the submission of the Indirect Cost Rate proposal to Department of Interior. 

· Prepared yearly purchase orders and requests for acquisition to begin FY19. 

· Emailed each district the FY19 allocation and fielded questions regarding the new Fiscal Year 
funds. 

· Work with Dept of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations.  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OPERS payments for June.   

· Logged district preclaim summaries data into Access.   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees. 



 
 Page 2 of 2                                                                            

· Processed invoices. 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing. 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements database and District Director’s database.  

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 
review and approval  

· Finalized August Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Out of 
State Travel exhibit; Agreements exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 
Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims.  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice. 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
JULY MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
August 6, 2018 

 
 
Conservation District Meetings 
Staff attended Delaware and North Fork of the Red River Conservation District Board meetings. 
 
 
Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 
Staff conducted the following activities:  

• Ranking cutoff of April 20, 2018: 1 application made, was not eligible 
• Illinois River riparian claims started and sent to conservation districts 
• 3 state agreements for riparian area exclusion 
• 5 active federal contracts 
• 8 cooperators are actively participating  
• Conducted 1 site visits this month to inspect completed BMPs  
• State funds paid to date:  $19,877 
• Federal funds paid to date  $38,321 
• Total claims paid to date:  $58,198 
• Cooperators Share:   $0 
• Federal funds obligated to date:   $391,835 
• State funds obligated to date:  $140,341 

 
Activities: 

• NRCS DC Teleconference, 6/25 
• Wildlife Habitat Evaluation Guide Training, Jay, 7/5 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 7/9 
• CNMP Training, Stilwell, 7/10 
• CNMP Training, Jay, 7/16 
• NRCS Quality Assurance Review, Tahlequah, 7/18-19 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• Craig County Board meeting, Vinita, 8/1 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 8/8 
• Women in Ag Conference, OKC, 8/9-10 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 8/13 
• OACD Leadership class, 8/13-14 
• Craig County Board meeting, Vinita, 9/5 
• Delaware County Board meeting, Jay, 9/10 
• Ottawa County Board meeting, Miami, 9/12 
• Cherokee Nation Leadership Class, 9/17-18 
• OCC Full Staff Meeting, 9/20 

 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
July 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• Contracts being finalized  
• Monty and Jerry are surveying possible work to be done 
• Renewing contacts with producers 

 
 
Blue Thumb May Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Rob Barossi, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Jean Lemmon 
 
Compiled activity for June:  470 total people reached 
 
Ongoing activities 

• Rob Barossi resigned effective 7/20 to go to Vermont 
• Contacts with volunteers (fish/bug collections and Quality Assurance sessions) 
• Beta testing the new Blue Thumb phone app 
• Publications updates:  Catalog of Services, 2019 calendar 

 
July activities: 

• Fish and macroinvertebrate collections 
• 7/3:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
• 7/10:  Camp Discover, Broken Bow 
• 7/11:  GRDA Camp (6-8 year-olds), Langley  (20 students) 
• 7/12-13:  GRDA Camp (9-11 year-olds), Langley  (20 students) 
• 7/13:  Ag in the Classroom State Summer Conference 
• 7/13:  Greer County Festival, Mangum 
• 7/16:  B’nai Emunah Explorer Camp, Tulsa  (10 students, 5 adults) 
• 7/16:  Harrel Nature Center Summer Camp, Broken Arrow  (20 people) 
• 7/17:  Board of Adjustment Meeting, Sapulpa (dirt mining) 
• 7/17:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/18:  Stormwater workshop presentation, OKC  (75 professionals) 
• 7/18-20:  Riverology 101, Teacher Workshop, Langley 
• 7/20:  OU group, Norman 
• 7/24:  Woolaroc Summer Camp 
• 7/26:  TyPROS Program, Tulsa 

 
August activities: 

• Fish and macroinvertebrate collections 
• 8/4:  Girl Scout troop, Blanchard 
• 8/7:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
• 8/9-10:  Women in Ag conference 
• 8/11:  Introduction to Blue Thumb, Sawyer 
• 8/12:  Blue Thumb Monitoring Training, Sawyer 
• 8/28:  Cameron University mini academy, Lawton 
• 8/29:  Southwest OSU mini academy, Weatherford 

 



OCC Water Quality Division 
July 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Management Staff 
 

•         Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Commission meeting (07/09) 
2. Tribal Data Sharing working group meeting (07/17) 
3. OCLWA Board Meeting (07/18) 
4. Tour with EPA Region VI Regional Administrator, Ann Idsel (07/25) 
5. Eufaula project groundbreaking (07/30) 
6. NWQI Pilot project work days (07/19, 07/25, 07/30) 

• Participated in Illinois River watershed model training (07/09-07/11) 
• Continued work on the NWQI Pilot project (throughout) 
• Revised workplans and associated budgets 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
 
 

Carbon/Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Farm to Food Bank coordination for planting and harvesting 
• Soil Health Field Days: 

o Stephens County on July 12th 
o Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes on June 22nd 
o Keep Oklahoma Beautiful on July 26th 

• Attending the national Soil and Water Conservation Convention in Albuquerque, NM 
• Attended Range Land initiative for Native American Lands   
• Developing MOU for a research partnership with Langston University 
• Attended Train the Trainer Monarch educational course 
• Working with Oklahoma City and establishing a permanent urban lawn research site in Will 

Rogers Park 
• Worked with water monitoring and soil health group to teach EPA Regional Administrator Idsal 

Ag Conservation Implementation and WQ Monitoring in NE Oklahoma 
• Continue to establish soil health classes and presentations throughout the state  
• Assisted several landowners/producers with questions about Soil Health Practices, principles, 

and how to implement them into their operation 
• General Admin/Timesheets/Leave Forms/Travel 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.4 (RBP 3.4) (Lower 

Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle   
• Continued routine water quality monitoring  for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 

2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 
• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
July 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
contracted taxonomist 

• Continued summer 2018 fish collections with habitat assessments on Rotating Basin Project – 
3.4 (RBP 3.4) Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian, and Lower South Canadian.  

• Continued summer 2018 macroinvertebrate collections on Rotating Basin Project – 3.4 (RBP 
3.4) Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian, and Lower South Canadian. 

• Continued summer 2018 macroinvertebrate collections on Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 
2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 

 
 
Wetlands 
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations. 
• Continued field application of the Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) on riverine 

wetlands in Central Oklahoma. 
• Began data analysis comparing vegetation metrics with OKRAM condition assessment scores, 

for sites assessed during the 2017 National Wetlands Condition Assessment intensification 
project. 

• Participated in Interagency Review Team (IRT) meetings regarding potential In-Lieu-Fee 
properties.  Reviewed proposed Mitigation Plans for In-Lieu-of-Fee projects, and conducted 
site visits on potential In-Lieu-of-Fee properties. 

• Distributed a Wetlands Bulletin on wetland functions to over 500 e-mail recipients 
• Began project planning for a statewide application of the Restorable Wetlands Identification 

Protocol, a screening tool designed to identify wetland restoration opportunities. 
 
 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 
• Worked on 2018 Integrated Report data analysis 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• 7/18-19, Fish collections 
• 7/24, AWQMS telephone conference 
• 7/31, Awards and Recognition Committee meeting 
 

Upcoming Events: 
• 8/29, Water Quality Standards meeting, OWRB 

 
 

Environmental Projects Coordinator 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
July 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

• Updated Locally Led Cost Share Report 
• Processed invoices and Requests for Acquisitions 
• Processed contracts 

 
Submitted to EPA Region 6: 

• Quality Assurance Project Plan Recertification Report 
 
Received from EPA Region 6: 

• Approval of 2018 Blue Thumb QAPP 
 

 
 

 Langley Kids Camp 
 

  Teachers Workshop 



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION  

 MONTHLY SUMMARY 

 Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director 
 July, 2018 

 

 

OGI & TS Activity 
 

· Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer 

systems. 

· Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by OCC 

and District staff. 

· Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer systems. 

· Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues. 

· Provided assistance to OCC staff regarding computer operating system upgrades from 

Windows 7 to Windows 10. 

· Participated in division budget meetings. 

 

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity  
 

· Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, and Administration. 

 
Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council 

 

· Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data.  

· Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.  

· Provided support to OKMaps users. 

· Attended ESRI GIS User Conference in San Diego 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

August 6, 2018 
 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded on January 18, 2018, to Bruce Davis Construction, LLC, for 
$920,274.00.  The contract time is 435 days with a completion date of April 7, 2019.  Construction is 
proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 
 

Pryor (Muskogee County) 
Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Spring vegetation plan completed. Project site is being monitored 
for maintenance. 
 

Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 
Maintenance completed. Vegetation plan implemented. Project site is being monitored.   
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
In-house design is completed; ABB study in contracting; construction scheduled for 2018 pending 
multiple on-going environmental clearances and OSMRE Authorization To Proceed (ATP). 

 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

In-house design is completed; ABB study in contracting; construction scheduled for 2018 pending 
multiple on-going environmental clearances and OSMRE ATP. 
 

Moore South (Rogers County) 
Environmental assessment 95% completed pending ABB study and NLEB habitat assessment scheduled 
for August 2018; realty and rights-of-entry are in place; final design has been completed.  Construction 
scheduled for 2018 pending availability of funds, ABB survey results, and ATP from OSMRE. 

 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Design pending environmental reviews; ABB study in contracting; construction scheduled for 2019. 
 

Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 
Cooperative Agreement received for $99, 170; surveys completed by OSMRE; Rights-of-Entry acquired 
by OCC-AML; design in progress by OCC-AML; ABB study scheduled for August by Cherokee Nation; 
project on schedule. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Project is ready for contracting in 2019 pending an American Burying Beetle study in August 2019. 
 

Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 
Realty is being cleared; design pending. 



 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Landowner meeting conducted on July 25; realty is being cleared; design pending. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Realty is in progress; aerial and bathymetric surveys have been completed. Design scheduled. 
 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Design pending selection of engineering contractor. 
 
West Chelsea Area (Rogers County) 

Project selections pending completion of realty. 
 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Laney (Wagoner County) 
 Realty is in progress; assessment pending. 
 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Project selection pending. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• American Burying Beetle (ABB) surveys solicited for multiple sites and contractors selected. 
• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory update:  Coal County Initiative on-going. 
• Digitized Problem Area boundaries from scanned quad maps. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Updated federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System. 
• Professional Development: One staff attended the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 

Enforcement (OSMRE National Technical Training Program (NTTP) training course – Coalfield 
Communications. One staff attended the OSMRE Technical Innovation and Professional Services 
(TIPS) training course – Soils and Revegetation, and one staff attended the OSMRE TIPS training 
course – Surface and Groundwater Hydrology. One staff was an instructor at the OSMRE TIPS 
training course CAD: 400 - Bridging the Gap between CAD and GIS. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
August	6,	2018	

	
	

Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Submitted	several	items,	including	four	old	watershed	vehicles	to	OMES	to	be	placed	on	the	

state’s	online	surplus	auction.	
• Presented	a	field	tour	session	highlighting	Oklahoma’s	Watershed	Program	for	the	NRCS	

National	State	Conservation	Engineers	Conference.	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	
Claims	 Amount	

CPD	Administration	 10	 $							1,530.47	
District	O&M	 18	 41,501.57	
District	Rehab	 3	 572,457.95	
	 TOTAL	 $615,489.99	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	27	Conservation	Districts:	

Garvin	 Logan	County	 LeFlore	County	
Arbuckle	 Cherokee	County	 Caney	Valley	
Adair	County	 McClain	County	 Grady	County	
Pontotoc	County	 Murray	County	 Washita	County	
East	Canadian	County	 Comanche	County	 Custer	County	
Garfield	County	 Kay	County	 Atoka	County	
Lincoln	County	 Mayes	County	 Muskogee	County	
Okfuskee	County	 Sequoyah	County	 South	Caddo	
Talihina	 Upper	Washita	 Wagoner	County	

 Conducted	a	pre‐bid	meeting	for	Upper	Black	Bear	Site	36	remedial	repairs	in	Garfield	
County	CD.	

 Conducted	a	pre‐bid	meeting	for	Duck	Creek	Pipe	Drop	remedial	repairs	in	Kay	County	CD.	
 Conducted	a	final	inspection	for	Cottonwood	Creek	Site	17	remedial	repairs	in	East	Canadian	

County	CD.	
	
Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Murray	County	–	Rock	15	and	16	 Dewey	County	–	Barnitz	5		
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	
Washita	County	–	Turkey	9	 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	

 Conducted	a	final	inspection	for	Rock	Creek	Site	16	rehabilitation	in	Murray	County	CD.	
 Attended	landowner	meeting	for	Upper	Elk	Creek	Site	23D	in	North	Fork	of	Red	River	CD.	
	



2 | P a g e  
 

Cost‐Share	Program		
 Reviewed	Program	Year	18	and	19	monthly	reports	received	from	conservation	districts.	
 Certified	$143,289.01	of	CSPY	18	carry‐over	funds	for	25	conservation	districts.	
 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	27	Conservation	Districts:	

Ottawa	County	 Osage	County	 Deer	Creek	
Woodward	County	 Blaine	County	 Kingfisher	County	
Grant	County	 Arbuckle	 Hughes	County	
Mayes	County	 Jackson	County	 Kingfisher	County	
Pushmataha	 Kiowa	County	 Latimer	County	
Comanche	County	 LeFlore	County	 Lincoln	County	
Logan	County	 Major	County	 Okfuskee	County	
McIntosh	County	 Muskogee	County	 Payne	County	
Pontotoc	County	 Seminole	County	 Upper	Washita	
	
#	of	

Claims	 #	of	Districts	 Claim	
Amount	

	 	

PY	18	 	 	
55	 34	 $121,611.20	 	 	

Brush	Management	 1,792.6	acres	 Pond	 12,080.9	cy	
Diversion	 481	acres	 Pumping	Plant	 2	

Fence	 10,948	lf	 Watering	Facility	 1	
Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 9	acres	 Well	 3	

Pasture	Planting	 241.4	acres	 	 	
PY	19	
18	 39	 $109,342.60	 	 	

Brush	Management	 2,371.7	acres	 Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 72	acres	
Cover	Crop	 59	acres	 Pasture	Planting	 357	acres	

Grassed	Waterway	 16.8	acres	 Pond	 3,544	cy	
Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 2,461	acres	 Well	 2	

	


	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the July 9, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. New agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-561) for rehabilitation of Quapaw Site 15 in Lincoln County Conservation District.
	b. New agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-562) for rehabilitation of Boiling Springs Site 1 in Latimer County Conservation District.
	c.  Amended agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (69-7335-16-212 / OCC-485) for rehabilitation design and construction of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of the Red River Conservation District. Amendment 1 adds $1,575,000.
	d.  Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-14-08 / OCC-377) for rehabilitation of Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 in Noble County Conservation District.  Amendment 1 adds $1,700,000 and extends time to September 30, 2020.
	e. Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-14-12 / OCC-381 for rehabilitation of Fourche Maline Creek Site 7M in Latimer County Conservation District. Amendment 3 adds $3,650,000 and extends time to September 30, 2020.
	f. Amended agreement with Natural Resource Conservation Service (69-7335-15-47 / OCC-450) for rehabilitation design and construction of Upper Clear Boggy Site 26 in Pontotoc County Conservation District. Amendment 2 extends time to September 30, 2020.
	g. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (65-7335-15-03 / OCC-402) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, design, and construction management of Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 in Noble Coun...
	h. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (65-7335-15-07 / OCC-397) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, design, and construction management of Fourche Maline Creek Site 7M in Latimer Coun...
	i. Amended reimbursable agreement with Natural Resources Conservation Service (65-7335-16-203 / OCC-469) for engineering services and technical assistance for planning, design, and construction management of Upper Clear Boggy Site 26 in Pontotoc Count...
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	j. Oklahoma Office of Emergency Management 911 Authority (OCC-563) to create call taking boundaries for each public agency certified by the 911 Management Authority based on the information certified by the Oklahoma Tax Commission.
	k. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-564) to provide financial assistance to OCC for the continuation of the Dam Watch Pilot Program.
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations (Exhibit #5).
	10. Public Comments
	11. New Business
	12. Break (at option of the Chair)
	13. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	14.  Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	15.  Discussion and possible action to change the date of the October 1, 2018 Commission Meeting.
	Next Meeting: Monday, September 10, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	Exhibit 5 - FY19 Joint Plan approval 8.18.pdf
	Recommendations for Approval

	JULY MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program


